

**SUMMARY:** The U.S. Geological Survey is creating 10-year strategies for each of its Mission Areas: Climate and Land Use Change, Core Science Systems, Ecosystems, Energy and Minerals, Environmental Health, Natural Hazards, and Water. This process involves gathering input from the public on draft strategy documents. Feedback can be offered at [http://www.usgs.gov/start\\_with\\_science](http://www.usgs.gov/start_with_science).

**DATES:** The comment period on questions and drafts closes at midnight on August 1, 2012.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Listed below are contacts for each USGS Mission Area:

• **Global Change**

Virginia Burkett: 318-256-5628,  
[virginia\\_burkett@usgs.gov](mailto:virginia_burkett@usgs.gov),  
Dave Kirtland: 703-648-4712,  
[dakirtland@usgs.gov](mailto:dakirtland@usgs.gov).

• **Core Science Systems**

Sky Bristol: 303-202-4181,  
[sbristol@usgs.gov](mailto:sbristol@usgs.gov),  
Chip Euliss: 701-253-5564,  
[ceuliss@usgs.gov](mailto:ceuliss@usgs.gov).

• **Ecosystems**

Gary Brewer: 304-724-4507,  
[gbrewer@usgs.gov](mailto:gbrewer@usgs.gov),  
Ken Williams: 703-648-4260,  
[byron\\_ken\\_williams@usgs.gov](mailto:byron_ken_williams@usgs.gov).

• **Energy and Minerals**

Jon Kolak: 703-648-6972,  
[jkolak@usgs.gov](mailto:jkolak@usgs.gov),  
Rich Ferrero: 206-220-4574,  
[rferrero@usgs.gov](mailto:rferrero@usgs.gov).

• **Environmental Health**

Herb Buxton: 609-771-3944,  
[hbuxton@usgs.gov](mailto:hbuxton@usgs.gov),  
Patti Bright: 703-648-4238,  
[pbright@usgs.gov](mailto:pbright@usgs.gov).

• **Natural Hazards**

Lucy Jones: 626-583-7817,  
[jones@usgs.gov](mailto:jones@usgs.gov),  
Bob Holmes: 573-308-3581,  
[bholmes@usgs.gov](mailto:bholmes@usgs.gov).

• **Water**

Eric Evenson: 609-771-3904,  
[eevenson@usgs.gov](mailto:eevenson@usgs.gov),  
Randy Orndorff: 703-648-4316,  
[rorndorf@usgs.gov](mailto:rorndorf@usgs.gov).

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** Feedback can be offered and additional information accessed at [www.usgs.gov/start\\_with\\_science](http://www.usgs.gov/start_with_science).

Dated: May 29, 2012.

**Barbara Wainman,**  
USGS Associate Director for Communications and Publishing.

[FR Doc. 2012-13905 Filed 6-7-12; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4311-AM-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

### Bureau of Land Management

[LLMT926000-L19100000-BJ0000-LRCS42800800]

### Notice of Filing of Plats of Survey; Montana

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice of filing of plats of survey.

**SUMMARY:** The Bureau of Land Management (BLM) will file the plat of survey of the lands described below in the BLM Montana State Office, Billings, Montana, on July 9, 2012.

**DATES:** Protests of the survey must be filed before July 9, 2012 to be considered.

**ADDRESSES:** Protests of the survey should be sent to the Branch of Cadastral Survey, Bureau of Land Management, 5001 Southgate Drive, Billings, Montana 59101-4669.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Thomas Laakso, Cadastral Surveyor, Branch of Cadastral Survey, Bureau of Land Management, 5001 Southgate Drive, Billings, Montana 59101-4669, telephone (406) 896-5125 or (406) 896-5009, [tlaakso@blm.gov](mailto:tlaakso@blm.gov). Persons who use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) may call the Federal Information Relay Service (FIRS) at 1-800-877-8339 to contact the above individual during normal business hours. The FIRS is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, to leave a message or question with the above individual. You will receive a reply during normal business hours.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** This survey was executed at the request of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Omaha District, and was necessary to determine federal interest lands.

The lands we surveyed are:

#### Principal Meridian, Montana

T. 22 N., R. 38 E.

The plat, in one sheet, representing the dependent resurvey of a portion of the south boundary and a portion of the subdivisional lines and the subdivision of section 31, Township 22 North, Range 38 East, Principal Meridian, Montana, was accepted May 29, 2012.

We will place a copy of the plat, in one sheet, and related field notes we described in the open files. They will be available to the public as a matter of information. If the BLM receives a protest against this survey, as shown on this plat, in one sheet, prior to the date of the official filing, we will stay the filing pending our consideration of the

protest. We will not officially file this plat, in one sheet, until the day after we have accepted or dismissed all protests and they have become final, including decisions or appeals.

**Authority:** 43 U.S.C. Chap. 3.

**James D. Claflin,**  
Chief Cadastral Surveyor, Division of Resources.

[FR Doc. 2012-13923 Filed 6-7-12; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310-DN-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-847]

### Certain Electronic Devices, Including Mobile Phones and Tablet Computers, and Components Thereof Institution of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on May 2, 2012, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Nokia Corporation of Finland; Nokia Inc. of Sunnyvale, California; and Intellisync Corporation of Sunnyvale, California. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain electronic devices, including mobile phones and tablet computers, and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 5,570,369 ("the '369 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 5,884,190 ("the '190 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 6,141,664 ("the '664 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 6,393,260 ("the '260 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 6,728,530 ("the '530 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 7,106,293 ("the '293 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 7,209,911 ("the '911 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 7,365,529 ("the '529 patent"); and U.S. Patent No. 7,415,247 ("the '247 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue an exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

**ADDRESSES:** The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m.

to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** The Office of the Secretary, Docket Services Division, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205-1802.

**Authority:** The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2012).

**Scope of Investigation:** Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on June 1, 2012, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain electronics devices, including mobile phones and tablet computers, and components thereof that infringe one or more of claims 1-3 and 5-9 of the '369 patent; claim 1 of the '190 patent; claims 3, 4, 21, 27, 28, 37, 38, 43, 44, 61, 67, 68, 77, and 78 of the '664 patent; claims 6, 8, 10, and 11 of the '260 patent; claims 1-4, 7-10, and 14-18 of the '530 patent; claims 7, 9-11, and 13 of the '293 patent; claims 2, 6, and 9-14 of the '911 patent; claims 1, 2, 4-13, 15-27, and 30 of the '529 patent; claims 2, 10, 11, 14, 18, 19, 21, and 23 of the '247 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are:

Nokia Corporation, Keilalahdentie 4, PO Box 226, Espoo, Finland;  
Nokia Inc., 200 South Mathilda Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086;  
Intellisync Corporation, 200 South Mathilda Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

HTC Corporation, 23 Xinghua Road, Taoyuan City, Taoyuan County 330, Taiwan;

HTC America, Inc., 13920 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 400, Bellevue, WA 98005;  
Exedea, Inc., 5950 Corporate Drive, Houston, TX 77036, and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import Investigations will not participate as a party in this investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d)-(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: June 4, 2012.

**Lisa R. Barton,**

*Acting Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2012-13870 Filed 6-7-12; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Notice of Lodging of the Consent Decree under the Clean Water Act

Notice is hereby given that on June 4, 2012, a proposed Consent Decree in *United States v. Municipality of Arecibo and the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico*, Civil Action No. 3:12-CV-01419, was lodged with the United States Court for the District of Puerto Rico.

The proposed Consent Decree resolves violations alleged in the Complaint filed against the Municipality of Arecibo ("Arecibo") which generally alleges that: (1) Arecibo failed to timely obtain coverage under the Small MS4 General Permit; (2) Arecibo discharged storm water into waters of the United States without a permit until receiving coverage under the Small MS4 General Permit; (3) Arecibo violates its Small MS4 General Permit by discharging sewage and sewage sludge not permitted by its permit; failing to develop, implement and enforce a program to detect and eliminate illicit discharges or to take all reasonable steps to minimize or prevent any discharges in violation of its permit; and failing to properly operate and maintain its system; and (4) discharges untreated sewage from its MS4 onto public and private property and into residential dwellings and other buildings where the public has or may have come into contact with the sewage.

The proposed Consent Decree addresses the violations identified above by requiring Arecibo to conduct the following: Implement a Storm Water Management Plan (SWMP); provide training to the Municipality's employees who are responsible for complying with the terms of the Consent Decree and annual training for all employees that work at the pump station; comply with the Operation and Preventive Maintenance Plan recently approved by EPA; construct a New Pump Station and three storm water retention ponds; implement interim pump station operation procedures until the New Pump Station is in operation (including cleaning, disinfection, disposal and sampling); and completion of required closed circuit television studies of various watershed areas in the Municipality and repair and/or replace sewers as necessary. The injunctive relief to be completed under the Consent Decree is estimated to cost approximately \$56 million. Arecibo also agrees to pay a civil penalty of \$305,643 in three installment payments over the next two years.